
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 3:50 PM 
To: ACTFOI <ACTFOI@ombudsman.gov.au> 
Cc:
Subject: FOI Request 

 

Dear Officer, 
 
I am writing regards to FOI request under the FOI Act for the following information: 
 
1. Requesting for the STATE annual quota that allocated to ACT from 2010 to 2019 fiscal year, 
for the following visa subclass and streams: 
a. 188 Innovation Stream 
b. 188 Investor Stream 
c. 188 Significant Investor Stream 
d. 188 Premium Investor Stream 
e. 132 Significant Business History Stream 
f. 132 Venture Capital Entrepreneur Stream 
 
2. Requesting for the STATE annual/quarterly/monthly statistical number of nomination and visa 
application from Mainland CHINA for ACT from 2010 to 2019 fiscal year, for the following visa 
subclass and streams:  
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
 
We prefer to receive the documents by email, or by post to

My contact number is if there are any questions. 
 
Thank you 
 
2019-01-15 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Mobile

mailto:ACTFOI@ombudsman.gov.au
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